Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: FW: FAO Kevin Mulcahy - Planning/EIS query for EPA - IPPC pouitry applications

Importance: High

Sent: 21 December 2010 12:46

To: Maire Buckley

Subject: RE: FAO Kevin Mulcahy - Planning/EIS query for EPA - IPPC poultry applications
Importance: High

Dear Ms. Buckley,

| wish to acknowledge receipt of your email of 14th December inst and wish to advise that no
EIS's were submitted as part of the applications listed therein.

Kind Regards,

Kevin Mulcahy, &
Clerical Officer, &
Planning Section. (@',é*\
Tel 061 496388 (g?)o <

Fax 061 496006 &

Email:kmulcahy@limerickcoco.ie Q\\’“«é&\}

From: Maire Buckley &'\0
Sent: 10 December 2010 12:18 AN
To: Aoife Duke «
Cc: 'm.sweeney@nrge.ie' °
Subject: FAO Kevin Mulcahy - Planning/o query for EPA - IPPC poultry applications

Hi Kevin,

As per telephone conversation with you today, I'd be very grateful if you could confirm whether or not an EIS was
required and submitted as part of the planning process for the following planning applications for eight poultry
installations in the Newcastlewest area:

e  P0898-01 - Mr. Donal Mulcahy, Ballintober East, Newcastlewest, Co. Limerick
o  Planning ref: 021270 {(granted 1987)
o  Planning ref: 8727247 (granted 2002)
o Planning ref: 07/911 (granted 2007)
o Planning ref: 08/2514 {granted 02/04/09)
e P0899-01 — Mr Tom O’Sullivan, South Cappa, Foynes; Co. Limerick
o Planning ref: 913/91 (granted Oct 1991)
o  Planning ref: 07/123 (granted Jan 2008)
e P0900-01- Mr. Owen Cunningham, Ratheenagh, Ballagh, Co. Limerick
o Planning ref: 36/95(granted 20/01/95)
e  P0901-01 — Mr. Thomas McEnery, Ballintober, Newcastlewest, Co. Limerick
o  Planning ref: 91/800 (granted 1991)
o Planning ref: 02/856 (granted 12/07/02)
e  P0902-01 — Mr Pat Mulcahy, Drominmacturlough, Newcastlewest, Co. Limerick
o Planning ref: 7815397 {granted 1978)
e P0903-01 — Mr. Eamon Scanlon, Dromroe, Ballagh, 1Co. Limerick
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o  Planning ref: 117594 {granted 13/01/95)

e  P0904-01 — Mr. Kevin Dore, Ballykenny, Strand, Co. Limerick
o Planning ref: 91683 (granted 19/08/91)
o Planning ref: 9674 (granted 19/01/96)

e  P0905-01 — Ms. Mary Mullane, Kileedy, Ballagh, Co. Limerick
o Planning ref: 1176/94 (granted 13/01/95)

I’d be grateful if you could either reply to this email, or reply by post at the following address:

Maire Buckley

Environmental Licensing Programme
Environmental Protection Agency
Regional Inspectorate

Inniscarra

County Cork

Regards and thanks in advkance,
Maire

Maire Buckley

Programme Officer &

Environmental Licensing Programme \Qé
m.buckley@epa.ie ) \\Y‘
Www.epa.ie 0&\\ &

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and é;’\\\é\
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intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom ther\ N\

O
G
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please ,Qéify

N
the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie Qo

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and
do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection

Agency.
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